Town of Rockport Planning Board
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 29, 2023- 5:42 p.m.

Remote Meeting via Zoom

Board Present: Chair Joe Sternowski, Vice Chair Jeffrey Leclair, Jan Rosenbaum,
and Thomas Laurent.

Board Absent: John Viehman, Rob Dybas, and Sam Clark

Staff Present:  Orion Thomas, Director of Planning, Co nd Economic
Development.

Jonathan [last name?], Audio an ual Technici
Item # 1. Call meeting to order.

Chair Joe Sternowski called the meeting to order a
No members identified having a confli interest wit

p.m. with a quorum.
of the items on the agenda.

Item # 3. Consideration of a Pre-Applic eview for a property located
and is identified as Map 002 Lot 169.
eement between VIP Inc. (buyer) and JL
Enterprise LLC (curre resented by William Lane of Gartley &

Dorsky.

the zone distri

John Quark, owner ofVIP Tire, spoke remotely at the meeting verifying their excitement
for the project and moving to Rockport.

Chair Sternowski asked the rest of the Board members if there were any clarifying
guestions.

Mr. Laurent asked what part of the existing building is staying and what is new
construction?

Mr. Lane explained which part of the site plan indicated the existing building and what
indicated the new construction. Mr. Lane also showed where the connector was going

Rockport PB Minutes February 15, 2024  Page 1 of 4



to be located between the exiting building and the new building. Mr. Lane also
expressed that the building could be slightly larger or smaller at the final review.

Mr. Leclair asked if both driveways were to be in/out capable.
Mr. Lane confirmed this to be the case, however the north side would be favored as the
entrance and that there would be no restrictions posted.

Mr. Leclair asked about the existing dumpster slab, if that was to be kept as is and if
used tires were to be placed here to0?

Mr. Lane said the existing dumpster slap would remain for solid
would be a trailer body on this location behind the new buildin
purposes.

, however there
tire disposal

Mr. Laurent asked for clarity on existing building and
excess parking.
Mr. Lane said the existing building would be use

ed, as well as

customers waiting retail sales

with Oreilly’s.
Mr. Lane explained the operation with S a tenant at the existing
business and operate the automotive rete yned the building, and

operated their tire business in

Chair Sternowski asked 4 [ d the building were to remain.
Mr. Lane said yes.

John Quark iould be straight box trucks, no semi trucks, delivering
tires.

Chair Sterr > entrance orientation would stay the same or if they would
straighten up.

Mr. Lane said cf i e entrance would be problematic with MDOT.

Mr. Leclair asked if they were not going to change the current parking.
Mr. Lane said that is correct, however the parking would be reduced due to new building
being constructed.

Director Thomas asked for the Board to discuss the use request.

Chair Sternowski, and the Board, agreed this use would fall into the Auto Service /
Sales use outlined in section 917 and is an allowable use in the 906 Zone District.
Director Thomas asked for the Board to ask any clarifying questions around connectors
for this project will use one to satisfy the concerns.

Rockport PB Minutes February 15, 2024  Page 2 of 4



Mr. Rosenbaum asked if the connector would adhere to the requirements outlined in the
Land Use Ordinance.
Mr. Lane confirmed.

Chair Sternowski asked about the architecture of the new building to be constructed.
Mr. Quark said it would not be a flat metal building. Garage doors would be glass and
the building would be architecturally pleasing.

Chair Sternowski asked if any other board members had any furt uestions.
No Board members had further questions.

Mr. Quark and Mr. Lane said their application would be r
Board meeting.

arch Planning

Item # 2: Approve minutes

Motion: Mr. Leclair moved to a minutes mended.
Second: Mr. Rosenbaum secon
Discussion: No further discussion

Vote: 4-0-0

lusions of Law for Rock City Coffee

Item # 4 Finalize Finding
' and identified as Map 014 Lot 045-

Motion: i d to approve Findings of Facts as amended.
Second:
Discussi
cts document. Mr. Leclair offered a different Motion,
homas provided an alternative, of which Mr. Leclair

Motion: Mr. Leclair moved to approve the Findings of Facts as further
amended.

Second: Mr. Rosenbaum seconded.

Discussion: No furhter discussion.

Vote: 4-0-0

Motion: Mr. Leclair moved to give Chair Sternowski the approval to sign the

Rockport PB Minutes February 15, 2024  Page 3 of 4



Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law pertaining to Rock City

Coffee’s application.

Second: Mr. Rosenbaum seconded.
Discussion: No further Discussion.
Vote: 4-0-0

Iltem # 5: Other Business

Next meeting is scheduled for March 28™.
Mr. Laurent said he would be unavailable for this meeting.

Item # 6: Adjourn

Motion: Mr. Leclair moved to adjourn the meeti
Seconded: Mr. Rosenbaum seconded.
Discussion: No further discussion.
Vote: 4-0-0

at 6:04p

Respectfully Submitted,
Orion Thomas

Rockport PB Minutes February 15, 2024  Page 4 of 4





